

# **PBA Executive Meeting**

## **Minutes for August 28th 2017 executive meeting**

**In attendance: Nolan, Bobby, Robin, Grant, Brock, Shawn**

**Not in attendance: Graham, Gary, Adam, Daryl**

Call to order: 6:00

1. Finance (Adam)
2. Select (Brock)
3. Uniforms and equipment (Bobby)
4. Secretary (Robin)
  - AGM Date Oct 12 7pm @ Lions Club (M Robin, S Nolan, Passed)
  - e-mail blast reminder of tryouts
  - e-mail examiner (Mike Davies) with tryout info
    - tryouts (daily) and AGM next week
5. Development and rep (Nolan)
  - Rob Woollard Major Bantam coach
  - tryouts all set
  - coaches selected
  - volunteer recognition
    - coaches night? Head coaches + staff? 500-600\$?
6. House League (Grant)
  - equipment needs to be returned
  - t-shirts to be handed out
  - drop off night Sept 6 6-7 Lions Club
  - registration for next year?
    - early bird pricing for rest of 2017 same as this years fee
  - info sheet for coaches to send out (allergies, emergency contact etc.)

Elite (Shawn)

- u16 had 17 tryout, 5 from out of town
- u15 had 14 total, 4 younger age, 2 from own team not going to play
  - decision needs to be made about team before rep tryouts
  - Paid coaches out of team budgets? Process?

Adjournment 7:00

Next meeting Sept. 25<sup>th</sup>